

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-12-18 3:31:41 PM
To: Dave Robitaille [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7f2e8f18ed684d71b7872b7a1a20b0eb-Dave Robita]
Subject: Market Settlements (3).docx
Attachments: Market Settlements (3).docx

We are getting close to sharing with you and Leonard on the data for the AC – see attached. What I asked was to include a “Why This Matters to the Board” under each graph. JB